
DATE: December 4,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Bart Flet 

RE: 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
gulatory Analyst III, Division of Economic Regulation As 
nior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
dential Documents in Docket No. 99201 5-WU 

On August 18,2002, Sunshineutilities of Central Florida, Inc. (Sunshine or utility) filed and 
requested confidential status for tax retums in response to Office of Public Counsel's (OPC) 
Production of Documents Requests Nos. 1 and 12. This documentation was assigned as Document 
Number 08734-02. On August 29, 2002, OPC filed certain portions of Kimberly H. Dismukes' 
testimony as confidential. This documentation was assigned as Document Number 091 65-02. On 
September 18,2002, Sunshine filed the same portions of Ms. Dismukes' testimony as confidential. 
This documentation was assigned Document Number 09967-02. 

On October 2 1 ? 2002, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-02-1457-AS-W, approving 
the proposed settlement between OPC and the utility and granting staff administrative authority to 
close this docket. The appeal period for this Order expired on November 21,2002. No appeals 
were filed. Thus, the above-mentioned confidential document numbers should be released. Based 
on discussions with the utility and OPC, all of the documents should be returned to Sunshine. 

Cc Office of Public Counsel 


